From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 4/27/2010 4:39:41 PM

To: 'Haine, Steven K.' (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Electronic copy of PG&E's testimonies on A.09-09-021

Yes, | understand. Will get them to you as soon as | can dig them up.

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:39 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Electronic copy of PG&E's testimonies on A.09-09-021

Yes, | want the confidential version. | have the printed copies, but | want to be able to search using the

electronic copies. Thanks.

Steven Haine, r:.

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: (415) 355-5553

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:36 PM

To: Haine, Steven K.

Subject: RE: Electronic copy of PG&E's testimonies on A.09-09-021

Steve, will do on both this and the RCEC filing. You want the confidential versions, | assume.

Trina
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From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:51 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: Electronic copy of PG&E's testimonies on A.09-09-021

Trina:

Can you please e-mail to me an electronic copy of PG&E’s testimonies on A.09-09-021?

Steven Haine, rE.

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: (415) 355-5553
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